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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) Mr Lim

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 6:02 PM

To: 'TEO Kitty'

Cc: '"HAN Zhuangchou’; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for 5JZ885H - Mini Cooper S 1.6

Dear Kitty,

The market value for SJZ 885H is $32K — $33K(est) as at Apr 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 9:01 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>;
elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey @fta.com.sg>; jimmy.1ee@prioritysewices.sg;
KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; patrick.s00@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg=>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for $JZ885H - Mini Cooper S 1.6

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kity Teo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 8/4/2019

Best Regards,

Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF




: Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Partners,

HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Wednesday, 10 April 2019 9:01 PM

admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;
Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); collinwong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
Elgene Teng; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang; FTA; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

TEO Kitty

Assistance required: Effect MV for SJZ885H - Mini Cooper S 1.6

SJZ885H.pdf

Please assist to provide Ms Kity Teo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 8/4/2019

Best Regards,

4 £
.

Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723
WWW.axa.Com.Ssg

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRANDFOR 10
: B CONSECUTIVE YEARS

We are stronger when collaborating
* and acting as one team

ONE AXA

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or

1



opiﬁions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
~ AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registra_fion Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Apr 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
1211H

5JZ885H
No
" 10 Apr2019
MINI
COOPERS 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD GAS/D SRTC
Bléck
2010
AB901721
WMWSV32050TY80827
1350 kW (181 bhp)
$28,335.00
13 Sep 2010
135ep 2010
1
$28,33500
Yes
12 Sep 2020
$15,584.00

12 Sep 2020

A; Car (1650&:c & below)
10

$33,089.00

$4,705.00

$20,289.00
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4/11/2019 Used MINI Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
. sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ANNOUNCING 88 Motor Trading 885 % . 4.2

. 3 OR TRADING
as sgCarMart Premium Dealer for the 5" Consecutive Year !

; PROMO!! NETT PRICE!! New Toyota Dyna 150 @ $68,8001! )
Post an Advertisement PROMO!! NETT PRICE!! New T¢ 1y Dyna 150 68,8001 =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just i =
$58 until it's SOLD! =)
Net Link Partners =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
|Browse by Category V| « Back (1 2) Next » Riis
28 vehicles EMINI Cooper | N
Price Depreciation ! it Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection MINI Cooper Any Any 2010 Any Any Any All
MINI Cooper 1,6A (New 10-yr - N.A 28-Sep-2010 1,598 cc - Hatchback SOLD
COE)
New Road Tax, Beautiful Paintwork, Limited "Red" (JCW) Edition. Low Mileage, Accident-Free, Well Maintained, Service Promptly, Healthy Engine, s
Smooth Gearshift, After Sale Support Available. Ideal For.., [ rresmin A ]
Posted: 05-Apr-2019  Tags: 2010 MINI Cooper, 2010 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI
MINI Cooper S 1.6A (New 10- * N.A 29-Sep-2010 1,598 cc - Sports SOLD

yr COE)

Just Arrivall This Beautiful And Sporty Blue In Black Mini Cooper S 1.6A! Own By Careful Owner And 100% Accident Free, Timeless And Classic Iconic
Design. Fully Maintained By Agent Trans Eurokars Mini...

Posted: 02-Mar-2019  Tags: 2010 MINI Cooper, 2010 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini coaper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper S Cabriolet 1.6A = N.A 28-Oct-2010 1,598 cc =, Sports SOLD

Best Condition Cooper S Cab In Market. Drive A Cooper S Must Be A Cabriolet To Feel The Wind In Your Hairl Authentic Mileage Clocked. Very Good
Condition Italian Expat Owner Leaving Singapore, Worksho...

Posted: 27-Mar-2019  Tags: 2010 MINI Cooper, 2010 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper S Cabriolet 1.6A - N.A 24-Nov-2010 1,598 cc - Sports SOLD

Posted: 27-Mar-2019  Tags: 2010 MINI Cooper, 2010 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

GET YOUR 1s your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
é COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
MINI Cooper S 1.6A - N.A 15-Dec-2010 1,598 cc - Sports SOLD

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Apr-2019  Tags: 2010 MINI Cooper, 2010 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINL

MINI Cooper S 1.6A $37,500 $13,200 /yr 27-Dec-2010 1,598 cc 142,000 km Sports Available
COE Renewal Available, Facelifted Model, Full Servicing Records Available With Recent Replacements Of Oil Seals, Fuel Pump, Engine Mounting, Ete,
Buy With Peace Of Mind, Always Parked Under Shelter, G... [ Frenur Ao

Posted: 10-Apr-2019  Tags: 2010 MINI Cooper, 2010 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

MINI Cooper S 1.6A 5 N.A 27-Dec-2010 1,598 cc ] Sports SOLD

Genuine Low Mileage, Well Serviced And Cared By Owner, Original Stock Condition Since New, No Repair Needed, High Specs Model, View To
Appreciate.

posted: 23-Jan-2019  Tags: 2010 MINI Cooper, 2010 mini cooper, MINI Cooper, mini cooper, MINI, Cooper, cooper, Used MINI

- N.A 28-Dec-2010 1,598 cc - Sports SOLD
https:l.’www.sgcarmart.com/used_carsllisting.php?BRSR=20&MOD=MINI&MMO=Cooper&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201D&ORD=RGD_ASC 1/2




